/ ’ UNDER authority to elect members, as vested
in me by The Board of Directors of The
American Institute of Architects, by resolution

A4.1. 4. Document No. 272 of The Executive Committee adopted at its APPLICATION NO AP 30
Form $1 _meeting on December 10-13, 1934; and in accord
: with the attached report of The Board of
Examiners, I hereby declare ‘ Dated December 10, 19 36.
P George F. Spinti , III Received March 1, 1937,
- Q elected a corporate member of The American Granted January l’ 19 38
Institute of Architects and assigned to member-
ship in the..... Wisconsin Chapter, MEMBERSHIP NQ 30
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})W APPLI,CA%ON FOR MEMBERSHIP

effective.....s. anualyl.,\ ............... 19.38

gg RECORD OF THE SECRETARY OF THE INSTITUTE
o5 s . ,
g g A. Name of applicant . . Gge_qz_‘gge_ F' . .SR]:I}??'). III .. Chapter .. Wlscon31n ........
_g = B. Address of applicant . 2119 . North 2nd .S.t.I:(?‘?‘.t.’. .MilwaUkee’ Wisconsin
o= B dddress of applicant &2 FEAYE SR PARAEES, SIS SRR
n Z
g¢ C. Applicant proposed by . William Herbst 4,z Richard Philipp, Alex. H. Bauer
3 <
% >: D. Application received with check for $..22s00 .., on. November 25, 1937,
52
S8 E. Application returned for correction ... .. ...... g, 19 .
o= Hold for exhibits) - Exhibits Received.... December 13, 1937
2 § F. Application in due order om .. .......cooiiiiiiiiiiinnnn, November 23, 19 37
53
» ; G. Notices sent to chapter executive committee :
23
é g (a) Form 811, reasonable time ending on D€C.. 26..19 37, onNovember 26,1937,
<5 ‘ .
g IS (b) Form 812, 30 day extension ending on ......... 19...,0n 19 .
w 3
=
é E_ H. Acknowledgments to applicant, proposers, and chapter on . .. ... March 3, 1937.
< §
S g 1. Certified resolution of chapter executive committee recommending
W admission SHEXPFIFHIENEHBXAFHE] received on o oo .o ... December 9, 1937.
D 0
E S
g z J. No report from chapter executive commitiee on......oceurean. 19 .
2
53 K. Application sent to The Board of Examiners on .............. January 6, 1938,
x [e%
ws
= g L. The Board of Examiners reported on applicationon ........... January 6, 1938,
ws
I S
T M. Applicant was admitted om . .. ...........iiiiiinnan- Jenuary 1, 1%8.
N. Notice and certificate to applicant and notice of assignment to
chapter and letter to proposers om............c.cvvuvus Januery 11-14, 188,
0. Notice of denial of application to chapter and applicant and § . . .

returned 10 applicant On . ......... it 19 .

P. Questionnaire re: Registration on «.ee.s.... November 26, 1937.Rec'd 12/1/37
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Application for Membership

Deec 10 , 19 3¢
To the Secretary of The American Institute of Architects.
I hereby apply for Membership in The American Institute of Architects, and certify that the following state-

ments are correct; r S . 4, Ix
Name......ccccoe. eoree I Spiridi

. )
u&’ Address..... 211 N, 1 A S'f. ’ ﬁ.&iw.ﬁ.u.&.ﬁ.& [ Wisecan sin
S\ {Number and Stree.| City,] [State]
é é 4 Place and date of bir?h?...ﬁ.:i.w.hu.&s..c..c...ui.i........J.h.v.\_.iﬂ':[ 184\
Wz'h Graduate in architecture

[Give name of institution and year. Diploma or Certificate of graduation (or photostatic copy) must accompany this applieation.]

Holder of Scholarship in atchitecture

[If required in your case, attach evidence (or photostatic copy).]

Passed the qualifying examinations of the Royal Institute of British Architects, or the examinations for the first

class of the Ecole des Beaux Arts

[If required in your case, state which, and attach evidence of Certificate (or photostatic copy).]

If your State has a Registration or License Law and you are not registered, state reasons

If practicing architect, firm name.-.q.t.u.m.ﬁ.‘_.‘. ..... S . ;-ﬂ"t.t"':m ...... = ..W.;.l‘.\.:..ﬂ.&.m.a.xi.i.hh.&...'. ........

Have been in practice..s......years. If draughtsman, employed b (4 rmenzeeneesna .
¥ practic 5 3’./.\4'5. L5T 0IV. & ’,g.srl;cyvmy 4 e AR TRV ITURY TA TR, Teance & 17AL
proe Callegiate a&(h' office 'taz.ugl;lg.\.ﬂifb;.ﬁ 1.;%3.'1’.. ;u#%uﬁimﬁmn:p; mm&..p_u.f..mﬂg.a..;c ok WELL UMY, [
mwvbt ig a’vee careful y~examine<? Jle onstisution an léy-"z:lws‘o °tfu::w.(:1.s't“1‘tut¢:e an thAe chc'ﬁfai‘ of advice relative
o “Principles of Professional Practice,” and T agree, if elected, honorably to maintain them.
I further agree, if elected to membership in The American Institute of Architects, that if at any time my mem-
bership shall cease, either by my own resignation or by any action taken by the Institute, I will then, by that fact,
relinquish all rights of any character that I may have acquired by reason of such membership in the property, real
or personal, of The American Institute of Architects, and of the Chapter of the Institute of which I am then a
L)

ves, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washin

Bsyy

L

member.

o . ‘ (1) e e AR ‘&:- 5_{3;«\.&#" .........
. . . . [Siggature of Applican! .
I hereby certify that the signer of this application was dued an AsSociate of the :

[For use when the applicant is an Associate.]

Chapter, A. 1. A., on the following date . (@)
[Insert date of election to chapter.) [Signature of the Secretary of the chapter.}

If the applicant is not an Associate, the following acknowledgment must be signed:
Without endorsement I hereby take note on behalf of my chapter that this applicant is applying for

Institute membership (3)
[Signature of President or Secretary of Chapter to which the applicant will be assigned if elected.]

We, the undersigned members of the American Institute of Architects, have carefully examined the foregoing
statement by the applicant and believe it to be correct. We know the applicant persopally, and consider that his
work and practice warrant his admission to Membership. - ('I /

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHIVES#Qinformation or study purposes only.

quoted, or published without written permission from the AIA

Registration or License Number. € ) J— i/ AT
(Essential if Registered) ) (5) v

It is not mandatory that applicants from
Registration or License law states be registered (6) v
or licensed. But the current number of Regis-
tration or License must appear here if the ap-

[The signatures of three Institute members are here required even if the applicant
has the unanimous endorsement of his Chapter, in which case certification to that

licant is registered or licensed. . effect should be made above by the Secretary. Unanimous endorsement is that
P g endorsement in which each Institute member of the Chapter had an opportunity
7 to express himself by letter ballot either for or against the applicant proposed,

( ) and in which there were no negative votes. No other form of unanimous endorse-

NUMBER ment will be accepted.]




RECORD OF REGISTRATION TO PRACTICE ARCHITECTURE

OF___GEORGE SPINTI, III - Milwaukee

APPLICANT FOR MEMBERSHIP IN

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

1. Is the applicant registered or licensed in the state of Wisconsin?

?  Answer: w‘& /2 z?‘)

2. Did the applicant have a Certificate of the National Council of
Architectural Registration Boards? V9o .

L am

If so, please give Certificate Number
3. Was his registration by the state by examination or by exemption?

Answer: By examination: % 27 . By exemption: L2

4. If registered by examination, was that examination written or oral?

Answer: W _%_Q.By oral examination: se————r
5. What was the scope of the examination? |
Answer: ﬁ%f;nrm; Coons hneclirn. M;MW
;@ﬁ—z%_&w Rebletoro ,ULlitico , Ovall., Lofore Brard-,
6. Date of last registration: W / 736 .
7. Current Registration Number: ?A- ./ ﬂ? ‘—/

quoted, or published without written permission from the AIA Archives, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHIVES For information or study purposes only. Not to be recopied,

(Signature of Secretary of the Board)
State Registration Board of Architects and

- Profesgional Engineers
(Wame of Board) Wisconsin

Q,m&,,’w%% Protineional]l Evguicesro,




Co- ’ GEORGE SPINTI, A. L. A,

AND
WALTER VEENENDAAL, A. 1. A.
: ARCHITECTS

’ . 436 (Wesi 1sconsin @ve.

MILWAUKEE

quoted, or published without written permission from the AIA Archives, 1735 New York Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20006

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS ARCHIVES For information or study purposes only. Not to be recopied,
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